
TOWN OF TRUMBULL, CONNECTICUT  
TRUMBULL HIGH SCHOOL 

FOR THE “LIKE NEW” RENOVATION PROJECT 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) 

VARIOUS TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT & SERVICES 
 

RFQ # 5956 DUE: SEPTEMBER 5, 2012   3:00PM 
 

RESPONSES TO VARIOUS QUESTIONS – THIS IS NOT AN ADDENDUM 
 
1. Are partial Bids Acceptable?  

Response: Yes 
 

2. Item #02  Will the Notebook cart specified NETBOOK32, fit the X131e notebooks? 
Response: confirm with the manufacturer. 

 
3. Item # 04  Network Care Packs, need confirmation of the qty needed for each model, and what the HP part numbers are for 

each switch. 
Response: See #13 

 
4. Are the switches currently under warranty, if so, what is the expiration date. So we can  coordinate support packs. 

Response: They are under the HP lifetime warranty 
 
5. Item #06 Camera’s ELMO CO-10 is discontinued, Recommended replacement MO-1, will this be OK? 

Response: OK 
 
6. Is there volume licensing for the software/applications loading onto the notebooks 

Response: Provide the most competitive software/applications pricing option. 
 
7. Do you have an imaging tool to Ghost the images for the notebooks?  

Response: No 
 
8. If Substitutions or Alternative solutions are being presented, should the Alternative be listed on the Proposal form, or should 

the requested solution be listed with the alternative given an addition? 
Response: Bid the specified items and include alternatives as desired. 

 
9.  Just to clarify is a Certificate of Insurance required with the bid submittal. 

Response: No, it is to be provided by the Contractor, to the Town, prior to the start of work. 
 
10. Is a 10% Bid Bond absolutely necessary in order to submit a proposal?  

Response: Yes 
 
11. Are there an addendums out?  

Response: No addenda have been issued, at this time. 
 
12. Is imaging needed for the laptops in section 02? Is onsite configuration needed as far as naming / domaining for each 

laptop?  
Response: Yes 

 
13. What are the exact part numbers of the HP 5400 and 3500 switches? Is it only Qty 1 for each switch? OR is it Qty 25 

Carepacks for the HP 5400 and Qty 1 for the 3500? 
Response:  5406 and 3500, quantity 1 for the 5406 and quantity 25 for the 3500s. 

 
14. On the IP Server? A Full rack is needed / required? I understand providing the power strips and UPS, but wasn’t sure if 

there was available space within the current MDF Rack?  
Response: Provide the racking solution required for your proposed system. 
 

END 


